

Shade Tree Meeting

August 20, 2014

Meeting called to Order at 6:55 by John Clark

Members Present: John Clark, Randy Weaver, Wes Hawkins, Don Buchert

Others Present: Mayor Clark Ashlee Hawkins, Giles Seith

Motion to accept minutes by Don second by Wes all yeas

Mayor brought up the siren and lighting out front of Village Hall. We need to remove one dead tree. The committee to repair the siren would like to take down another tree and trim and shape others. Shade Chair Clark made a motion to remove the dead tree and trim and shape the others but not to remove a perfectly good tree (at the south east corner of siren tower) only trim it up. Second by Randy all yeas.

Motion to adjourn.

---